
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 6, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

   

 

    

    

  

   

 

   

      

   

  

 

   

           

 

 

1 

  Re:  Account #040520

  Rochester, NH  03867

10 Washington St.

4.3 Bernie Bennett (Pages 20-25)

Re:  Account #061159

Rochester, NH  03867

25 Knobby Way

4.2 Susan Pike (Pages 13-19)

Re:  Account #305480

Rochester, NH 03868

47 Eagle Drive

4.1 Kevin Howard (Pages 6-12)

New Appeals4.

Tabled Appeal - None3.

Acceptance of September 13, 2021 Minutes2.

Call to order1.

AGENDA

2021at 5:30 PM in City Hall Council Chambers Conference Room.

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on  Tuesday October 12, 

RE: Utility Advisory Board Meeting



 4.4     Kristina Wentworth (Pages 26-34) 

  203 S. Main St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #072840 

 

 4.5     John Almond (Pages 35-42) 

  9 Temple Drive 

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #301760 

 

 4.6 Norman & Joanne Beaulieu (Pages 43-49) 

  9 Nature Ln.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #084070 

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Discussion – Rates (Mark Sullivan) 

 

7. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
September 13, 2021 5:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers Conf. Room 
 
 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

Ralph Sanders  

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

None 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of July 12, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the July 12, 2021 

meeting. Mr. Barnes made a motion to accept the July 12, 2021 meeting minutes as 

presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals 

None 

4. Appeals 

4.1   55 Bailey Dr. – Robert Trott 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a sewer credit 

for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 14 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $104.02 plus any accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The 

motion passed unanimously.  

                        

 4.2    8 Weeping Willow Dr. – Peter & Briana Collins 



The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 16 units for sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $118.88 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

4.3    41 Oak St.  – Joshua Riley 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.    

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 12 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $89.16 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

4.4     97 Millers Farm Dr. – Brett & Rachel Johnson 

Mr. Johnson recused himself from the discussion and vote.  The appeal request is 

for a sewer credit for outside watering.     

Mr. Libby made a motion to abate 9 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of 

$66.87 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

4.5     90 Millers Farm Dr. – Laura Davie  

 The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

only abatement for watering the lawn and garden. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 4 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $29.72 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously. 

4.6     104 Millers Farm Dr. – Richard Butler 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water 

abatement for outside watering. The home does have a functioning sewer deduct 

meter  The Board discussed the criteria for abatement.  

Mr. Libby made a motion to deny the request for a water abatement.  Mr. Barnes 

seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   

4.7     28 Juniper St.  – George & Nancy Haseltine 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

only abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 13 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $96.59 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously. 

4.8    11 Vinewood Ln. – Robin Carlson 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

only abatement due to filling a pool.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 27 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 



of $200.61 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.  

4.9   1 Rangeway Dr. – William & Lea Orr 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 13 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $96.59 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

4.10   7 Stillwater Circle – Lois Parker  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a credit for 

the emergency labor fee.  The Board discussed the afterhour’s service call that did 

stop the leak for the evening.  Staff went out again to turn water off for plumber in 

the morning and again when repair was completed at no charge.   

Mr. Libby made a motion to deny this requested abatement of charges.  Mr. 

Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.   

4.11   238 Eastern Ave. – Chris & Mary Ballard 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 20 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $148.60 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

4.12   79 Fillmore Blvd. – Hether Roberge 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 27 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $200.61 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

4.13    3 Dodge St. – Chris Matheson 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for water and 

sewer for a major leak under the home.  This is a continuation from their May bill 

for which the Board abated per the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 152 units of water at $5.83 per unit for a 

total of $886.16 and 304 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $2258.72 

for a grand total of $3,144.88 plus any accrued interest.  This is a one in ten year 

water abatement.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

4.14    10 Thomas St. – Robert Blouin 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 



credit for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 49 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $364.07 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

4.15   66 Prospect St. – Brandon Marcus 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for water and 

sewer, the owner purchased this home from a bank as is in March and has not lived 

there.  The building had numerous leaks and plumbing was removed in area.    

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 93 units of water at $5.83 per unit for a total 

of $542.19 and 93 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $690.99 for a 

grand total of $1233.18 plus any accrued interest.  This is a one in ten year water 

abatement. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.16   3 Gerard St. – Jon & Barbara Bodwell 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 15 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $111.45 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Discussion 

The Board scheduled the next meeting for 10/12/21 due to the Columbus Day 

Holiday.  

7. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:31pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele 

Grant Utility Billing Administrator  



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/2/21 

Customer Name:           Kevin Howard  Account #305480 

Service Address:          47 Eagle Drive 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 15 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading (reread 
done and back to normal). 

2. The water was used. 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  27 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       12 

C. Estimated use over average for water           15               

      
 

Value of 15 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $111.45 

Total abatement recommended=$111.45 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

10/7/2021

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/10/21 

Customer Name:           Susan Pike Account #061159 

Service Address:          25 Knobby Way  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 13 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  24 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       11 

C. Estimated use over average for water           13               

      
 

Value of 13 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $96.59 

Total abatement recommended=$96.59 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

10/7/2021

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/16/21 

Customer Name:           Bernie Bennett Account #040520 

Service Address:          10 Washington St.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 40 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  71 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       31 

C. Estimated use over average for water           40               

      
 

Value of 40 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $297.20 

Total abatement recommended=$297.20 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

10/7/2021

20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

 

Date:  October 7, 2021 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 9/21/21 
 

 Customer Name:              Kristina Wentworth                               Account: 072840 

 

Service Address:    203 S. Main St.  

        

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 29 units of water and sewer for June 2021 invoiced 

amount. The recommendation is based upon the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy and 

the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice          74 

B. Average usage     16 

C. Estimated use over average    58 

D. ½ of overage     29 

 

 

Value of 29 units of water at the current water rate of $5.83 = $169.07 

Value of 29 units of sewer at the current sewer rate of $7.43 = $215.47 

Total abatement recommended = $384.54 plus accrued interest.  

 

 

 

         _______________          ________________ 

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

10/7/2021

26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 9/23/21 

Customer Name:           John Almond  Account #301760 

Service Address:          9 Temple Drive 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 26 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  40 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       14 

C. Estimated use over average for water           26               

      
 

Value of 26 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $193.18 

Total abatement recommended=$193.18 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

10/7/2021

35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: October 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/4/21 

Customer Name:           Norman & Joanne Beaulieu  Account #084070 

Service Address:          9 Nature Ln. 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend this appeal be tabled for more history to be established.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The following reference information is provided 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  43 
B. Average usage on previous invoice        7 

C. Estimated use over average for water           36               

      
 

Value of 36 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $267.48 

Total abatement recommended=$267.48 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

10/7/2021

43 

Lisa.Clark
Highlight



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5

X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1

U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
3
9
,
6
5
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
3
0
,
3
4
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
8
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7

I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1

S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
,
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R
E
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6

H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
,
7
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
2
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
3
0
,
8
8
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
5
5
5
,
2
2
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

     

50 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qk79U2%2FgoBaOsURYAgNG9vidGaF6b7Q9HT13w1HSRthDpXXhaxl%2BRIgl7wlvyucM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeTxsl8ni5uloQR8Hy0OktZrYBrCG39AYaV3wDVFguAMo0%2BpYzCQFFE5SV4TIrmQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TIw3APnjp8Dujp6Ya6xro8pZvJrgewWi6qPLOxS53yxZhTZVO07VnwScy23CyQw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWZVGsmDM1S%2F02n3pzUM%2Byzhg0pS5Cl09tCFFr6G%2FCxOY6D8Ge79e%2BoJcHOMJXgj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0k%2FTzA5S9nDS0QkFHG%2BDnwzTNYcXd%2Foa6tPimB4JO0xOb91sQwt6WPPoAI0cXE1T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OH043B%2F0xa1wDlsJjpPAtB64oxUAur85lbygnWa%2Fm3QYamNN%2BgzJwF5Y4ct5EZ8F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBJTtpRg5gQ%2F9j8%2FAo3TZpSTzYG8LYpl5ZFHPB51jQkUAYulzX0%2FjQuyHn16jT%2Bq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbpiC65zInAsA7W6t%2Fd5L0d1S3SHRRd3LWE7%2B4WJRoMbPYxWuRuyT00Cvvm8P2aA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUJGBtwvjHtKm81qTZIT1wfcYvfwaQzqzJf59gCSkk25bTz4d7XP%2BLu0l8obVQF6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpptNTO0Wr9%2BuoZxflnhW5d77NopNc8Kh4WEB2YkzCjuo%2BpYBjgAKMbkg5ppalZZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPIHN4BU7muLREF9AUbOkvhxrKKTlvYuRSV9FKbtvDL8Mk2j4TXNPRzws8w4aP%2FL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BT5RhL1T2rSU1pm6YxDQhaGtkAbcWdE9vKKA0t3XBUfGvGLeFWP14ZprQyH3ARu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwTtb%2BK%2FSDseLo69K0GbUImAmic2e%2BNZSpRp16zvmym7pX9yWDhmqxHtAI9tHEaQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXaoorI5TI88ntUJqXOvy0sD3GeoFadwKJXKnux9HIAAiZsGFIl6ig7geLWttalq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8OsprrmlNA2bArJJG2jxevv2dSyTbJHZqdsvOv8xVPsZm9jd%2FCOaDzxauJPLVvl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMsqEr%2FQRdkXFW55lLq8MMaYw5hJ9tgR13cxYrKWYFsnMz%2BXFFYnx3Mgatz3z8yX


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
3

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
2
6
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
3
,
1
3
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
5
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
5
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
1
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
4
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
7
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
8
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
%
 

     

51 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVr1Ve09wHxDAaXqb%2BwAtrn3WL%2B1Il9JF9nW%2FU1hlSatlh%2F4x0SI1JoLyRiACHBF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SoK2qP0ScHVxALraCEhyzL%2FaV1BGWZULLeU37hMKxGVKmL7KzHHBV78fyO0q7nc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzXub3%2FQQhHptMPSVfNrsVtBACKDjeVMBnZXWPjTPXfV8HZ7bhOseGATffrGnl3L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdg9ET8NW8aBWygqVWl89KtZNlqquQ6oAqjE7M1FhIUgl6uYIwPviFAxcv9VDrKs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouVBlz473TLeEx81HtGSj862NF70k%2BlsFNmKtFGa2wZP8LFP3SIMhJAS%2FGicc1E%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLpfyG46qQmZGqNqZf9dgk8zIwehIM12FJDMAqqz4deXq3oZ%2F2qS89IhQ2TFmN8W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJiphXuC4LlSl%2Fvth0xoghcpoaJLJERj%2BihItRhk55%2FUBYlaYcRznGSl1RHVC%2BVO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ui1PEK9EYluEAmiiP5IojUpuLJZBRUXpHbtLyhrrxyC%2BH%2BfHvy3mdcITgIfBQ1dB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRbYu%2BCNh3RbpJDr3szmKWvkJ%2FYZ2HfuaJ4MxvKFL6S1FDhkCcsZ3odlFw2qhSGw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ff9xL1M6CPC3jkQy4lYUCINXGguQMh%2BYsq2ecBbaQr370eOQq4NXdiNTEAdlFv1z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spFkvKq7y7iti0h1MOl5WPtJnuP%2FjPXNxXtER3VhXexb3trL%2BZtOEi%2FvgIN3Glw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jl2qu3%2FIHFxWVOCLcQhGyA2eLxNc87tDyyeShGMZWtlRIS7onWg%2FdXpJlzzbeIRO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vIRDletgBfFLz%2FwFDveT7t%2B%2BaOFt7l5zzujme4HhNLxADmd8NWbsMhJ42iiVY3x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zN513LkVi21AIzMEBSudJOO4UY0F%2BuFjYa5mW8XU3QlLjfRBxU54peJ8Vhre6sfo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK4%2FJVWbgzBa8vpPLS4QkQgjaObz9NzcvOpbmocHFMCnTu5smTkz6EzdxsEoyP7w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wkqt7Zl55JIfVIFzY8y630pUAnXTKq1jrCO2emYwpiupwgU2y1uWqyfj89U1d%2BsY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPIgSlsMmajz%2FjGOF53AsmRQWJ4ZyrB6fNFmrv%2FbwsxGZ8M4KC6%2Baj0onu6MrMuw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oe6NgNBLa%2FJ5AeZm7Z59Qsx4ybeBEca%2FfAfXQYof8GAJirWkSQ%2FthMkCJNuAuzAW


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0

B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
-
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
4
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
4
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
6
7
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
7
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1

F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5

P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
9
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
7
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

52 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnULYIyS4eXpk9EWKndidZlMaEOTrAAF3S%2F%2F%2F%2BygM0zGkor%2FQa74WvTCooaWNSHc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbeXd%2FIsL%2BD5TfXd1sNDAIg%2FeLyZf6spi1QXSCpKJebIKVEHJ%2FIS03G712w0Fz7v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZStxrGo3WMoxAZC6V%2FECPtfNJK6%2BVyKbr3WURlSbitPNeOqSZYAIin2%2FAr%2BbOxh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cJc7FL4OkyylEL8Az55FjwTofFxKxm2hN%2FTk4ptsflVgNd41nP044oj%2FnB0JuojgY6ekyOOMmHRi5s1ipmqIQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixVbGxQ4jZeZE8Si%2BcTNLdtiXwi0hTRiFr4HFPFjtv3TsBAIu4qSPb00OW5Cs7pv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8MhR%2BVHqG97R78i%2Fj%2FLRIZBJA4wp2f7Ec0OyVe4gBIZ7v9P8aP6MCf%2FfKCdIlOS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD83KCOsCn31nNfdrB2nBvl6NRDp4c346kVaNtEwBR7nBNpFwmfN3Thy5T%2FEbto6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbpT0izSSWiRLv%2BujCelT9Lv8c0xA29PHp%2FD9TEqmhz2COwG2ARMa%2FyIkjv8UjUS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHCNfI3zO9eSVi7qB68lD%2BTZklPF%2FUqqroaIjZjGdwtDsJoplYfMb2V5bvg0d6XZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ev71NwJSCMWGbNAWXGEXXNx9IaXHPoTo78m4oZJwC2eaaCm9Syvql2c%2F2bVYi5x9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMCOhIurRj4nwkRjoUvF8HL169g8FtioZycqdLo8gZvVAq0Q%2F%2BwlH2pbR5at94pe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHdYCZovYA2HFMFpBiRBevOEXBHzZvgX7j11Ez1JZE%2BGyOT3wzFnuTb1yuen4%2B%2Br
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VM1BSfbrXNCfeFDGXEaOeykFV1T0uau6PMhq6gQr7s1yLWslVBpYzlP7bnuXINcR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSNU%2BBfMpsUda%2BQ4lHOi51%2BhgwWEzeOejxEXyAAPPzqzt52dhWrAO0i8bsq7NYEb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TK09bykeUImgw69lJpTxn6kuoQ%2BV34Qaw4A0uxEvbsG6OIKPxaFjIxD5V7tGg1xt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MK1IeIpBaEkJnjoViPmKWs8A%2Btmo9YSJBxkqS862X%2FWbjeNmOTV6SSe6jEEoTffS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfYxp8PTbs5iQ%2BMF6%2FTwlkjtXJfBEHQmG%2FQgs2Vlf9HhSN8USObEwvPliTYoMdFo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzkrqlHY%2FIVfBxD%2FQNfaWz%2FmW85lSqIJ8JUMgA85rqv641RKKiZAnhJg8t9a6l8V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4N9jfALxVCreGc4HjsQwLSZaLyVFlwKcW2OFpMvLTTOpj5pOJ9g9NX7KuXjyGNz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FLAG9wp%2FgH6%2F%2F9FX%2BrsDxM%2FmTDIra8T1JbyTB0oB7FUngY0NsssjSSac4iJmFpW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMyXkEM9WoaAG6YcjM4kPLlZF2aXzz9cpnHYLq%2Bi6q0cvUIMwjiVf5xOz%2BRjANQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpnuIJ4WG1y1N9uWUCB6rEiUrwdOEFwC09rRatWcTKRWkey0einUz3H%2FznQWY%2Fxz


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2

H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3

S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
2
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1

A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0

I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
1
8
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
,
3
1
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4

A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0

R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
,
8
0
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
,
0
9
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2

T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
,
2
1
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
8
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
,
3
2
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
9
9
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
,
3
7
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
%
 

   

53 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5RRw7XMOUiiAlRQSRcKqrtg%2Bp%2BJ%2F64x7gCIvZSi7zEGaThdMo4L8T3uEQ%2Fomzih
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtUW8haPn1k4klwa9LceDYLmQiTVeu8AwuKY3V6vYvt5MPPLEn4qjylpwYi0iLuW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwVuUHz4IPccYXLjBmAmkc2ZT9864HlpuNe%2F4OgtDCTDE8Wd1Uv1zQXaTjU1KFYF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHeYvLI6cDTrbC%2FGGNtHwxGFVGoZuy8SaImIPggpQWPKAE3oNj70XiZsAVmF3I%2BG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a9%2FGGB5zcjV2nbepZwMX0dIUCZo17wpVRSdYW%2BWcly%2FzHB5ZKHywS2oS3tm21Mz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPRAO0ANUAHrbuw62PHEYi31uErl%2FVTLeK7%2Brl%2BkHQSdgDulyo9VUhNCjhiR48zH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhTPEC48GrR2vN%2FkjLr08woQwVxCu79RjR4U%2B99apqUBvbD2f92aQvYw3mudLB7r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVf0wkPbRycyFg%2FMqlZY%2Bdwj8cZIY7E202w7bi%2BYPGTopkL5ul5z1ezb2bdUuVdS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nf5QTkUdNNOwE1hXpqK2rmAUTaTDa85HAp2fBTycsdudUx6GmGneYj1ZH8N2ytfj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMWMVOe%2FzHiQfnAwqE72jWdpyLSPGO22LV9QEIZlNwkO6TcgbCknd8VpekCNq8Ex
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4mmnhNZBRL0s5%2BMUc5wz4mXshqHqyN%2FLIiOzgRk4UYlHF777PDVi%2BKBDnHxV4k8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52ektCV2aWH04ptuie286%2BoNq9KofnMrFyDpeYVlZTiylh2KRACkjy2tCjeckS7Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t63QfDPQnk4b7kOqQCvCSDjJWM7GjmWsLjlLwp01ArQ3NXGqsCnXl2%2BU4vZ8n5oc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoxzyc8W2Da5DCcVTTEweKJhG7241jxMeyAz%2BuU9EF2STySyjfeUK4L8tbeqM%2BPH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yGLmcyxc48wtTJyE57zogBRw6Y4fkJjQEpgBkTy5gPDXqTkO4SX9%2Bb4DAjyFoxJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6CXF9actnNK8x5VPO7IFuAoD0xMmXcO%2Bp3kkMAhkQH%2BJSQt6zLBSbXdr0yHsTrW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smuYxvzOA0mCzMlQeGdknr%2F8a1pwGC85Fgv3tF4rLsskEJUtqWfNZflIr4Yqyo9X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wciAn89FjZrdmc9F7cvTNyq5AcW2GAY3MI3yGA6x%2BaLLwDMSTBNaAL02k2So%2B9H5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d74BZqVZWmBb4T%2FgQGquawug5XfOLhU0zdytBvTz5FDNsJOeAnrvToDUBn8Y08TK


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
4
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
8
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
9
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
8
7
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
9
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
4
5
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
0
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
3
8
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
7
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
7
2
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
4
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
5
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
1
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
0
2
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
1
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
1
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
6
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0

M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1

J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
%
 

     

54 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQmwejlZIiJyp04mcCRYdO6hmbE8ZJI6UKw5r086OygVLciZ1l1%2FmNjrCQ2jdI9j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQE1mh6WPp09yx5GP03fixyNz6yaB5hUCH960aYxNeJa6cjAlUjrpmPRAZURCsns
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hC%2FkTGSibbzYEQNKhag9Y2z7bAvsvKxw%2BraMg6ETzkzlx1lhbqxKwZ0QMD1D5HHc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJkV2Uz%2FAAak6SmQbqvZkuIepVb5Nxz4NuqnX7BpjHnR7cawjp3horneGWckNG4q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBI4GAm%2Bdt9ZUFh%2FPbh9ubY8HiR2ULbH6pXdltJuTUi69SEPbg7efbsDnjpx5Bly
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BY94sSKKntmnF10WYu5l8kcgvTiLvk2lIk50BelfA%2FPgiCa%2FLW6Rpk%2BUQRpM%2BwJf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRHw3DseNyxPMI1bNCtIFBkd%2BxBv0Qx7%2BsPnkP5lMINB8zUUVP617nukjWIQTkXJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJq4rzSgkVOoL4S2A3Z25p%2BEymmzkF2N8c5POEXsg9aTnYD%2BbW5pej9H%2FOkMT1xg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WolzfQ6Md5TYhH4cBGQ%2BuKRZV903u10l9b3qbbyi24OGtkG5ngqQPm61t603739
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SplsEhFNQvXg80sSvcoMsxF8s8w1p7GhS2fMi2oD4n6mLqtKiKPvJkCEiugjrJzR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6e7mHONv1dZL5L20f1aVjNFHSi4FrXhnEXbWoVBfp25k%2FH6tVCcZzAd106niibm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ42PXmuBVhN47%2BLj6KlxXzaE4QcWroBzrfiUbSy2YQMpqzMMCeDC3xPG7LJHFGx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QhCLuZklAi4eJBJve%2FV%2BPWbftXLBWi91SSk39ARBl7ZliCEIjZRLC%2Fb8l1BWqoUX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1Pb9zsi6ihwigxW9rcRUmYPEVFiztXleVcmXVjNmUIIjGdri23vL%2FRwU8uJ9Bij
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmXy%2B%2Bpy%2FDR8aSby5bLYsnCsnyHEtER%2B7VHXyew4ycTUS9Q0WJ9MdY4bq9UjQwE2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaydRaybplY90b4t%2BAVVp52Idqius53QRsb52nF2YBxju1B7b9kB9QzodL3cl1PJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0X0BZkYaL2re52e%2F6rdhHQYWEHCtuiyOlg1bfx6Wj%2Fjbk6Ys2zR6JkyhDhNBfZCc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkgGFAbQO3%2BQDNgEZcAjwqrVY8nQv8FGy0UsYZtxEUxWHcI1o%2BMdXoJQuYpb%2Fltl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGpxigk9wobfe9gFSyoPR0d7QiDu5E50RWJgNR7RBKESYHbftKFzpeAoLn0jlQxV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3yZBtYbLcavyhU1XD9cOLUo04t2FEuPx8RV7aQfJ86lYwwqlzQ4J5o2%2B7W1Bv04
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxm%2ByAWqf7ae%2FG5RsI%2BT1ZInPO9KeFPb6es1B%2BV8SuldRj35eCyiwx%2BvFZzqZttJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6htRGLcZX8h42PnqlrERR%2FvMCwMuT8nwMPDnZzhgcMpcc%2FNUB40yxZHA7jwapeAX


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
1
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
1
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
5
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
8
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
5
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
6
6
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
8
6
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
4
1
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
0
8
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
1
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
1
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
,
8
7
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
8
5
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
7
7
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
6
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
4
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
%
 

     

55 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9NvwOuORPax5qaNfk39wYFDGvUrXVWAzgdpb5ZnMxwYBrLdgfg8HB2VNYtdfcie
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyz%2Be4UmoVFI144gBDjcsO8U16OpUY%2FQayulsIGmh1z1Hpc3zA1Kkbuo7ZAYKKe%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWSx7pbfnTatCo2dTNnKGAG%2F%2FO9FxGPX129jqeXjeFokhiUfkVzRp6%2Ff%2BLaCp79u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BmiU8svlPGcRSiwHkuqSrtZs98rTzN5y0SYMPkBrjwIH4DoGd%2FlMIfnumhH4HDf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGeXQ5MemgwbWyVwP34MgTVmBQHdBeFyGIX7TT9RlgwL1LzYFcJq0Qos9qshxJhY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdnzZ4Nn4%2BT%2BksuZ%2FLp7UKNLS97YSG%2FTOD6MuvX9sM2795bgW3QLogdl8jyLMUqS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubfCjxPknsIqGktNskSF88DvilmMzlP8%2BxAU9qjTMe8shRGlX3611sECCB7egCQy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHLHTHg2aXFBjtxyMZ6%2FC9ucSftxcQ8mRaV%2BFuob3YH8BNX%2FEcJ9HpiRpqYZrGvS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIuNmRiMyIkHzirAsJJSHTl5F2YDUBW2VQZ9VYq0xS%2B4wPMDlB5kbLihYuFtHuT5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBRngxrMJ5tuhbAOcGHlnPxTZLeWzvBgACsbA55AAMkcHLzh%2BjgHxAeRpbKSbPh0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYYJXP1UGHIyVN4RJqftAtsRhaqkLardY94BmahrHZEMuw%2BYNYA2DC%2BGjZLU81EI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsJRb4Lu59jcBu45LaQW47vxvRsIKdNaXYI6VvH5BIyT7I2etj0dHlEsb3bK6aUt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYMK9G1QMbYZ%2BhYfeKvxVfJ%2BDvo42MBejh3xnWyUB6UDBf4ghbexOVwWNlvlZzYW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxcJLPjBxJKfGJ3QHsAjX1d6Vu3xNvH3sj5e%2FB%2BDjwKTiodj3DdNdjv40sJRQufa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5FhGhHTdTVsQVaezLKJAMQvOPYTtkVXUpLgq9OgY%2FUwdgwdI%2Bh4aJ6PJYIutkv9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3sMlbWrfB%2B2Xa%2Fqlh%2FSXf5GgXL5eqfclZ1g7cTrvaQrb7zSRrhly7KN0IfbPzFv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vebpPHcsNsGlszjKsS7nX3hZaCijHIQeyoYhm5JReMJn0S1YJyCKBTFMGomKsFu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgWBOmfvLWdC8xe%2FhY8xuZITV8VVaPOqS1r9ro9K5nCiWc1pU7ALka6fFw3K7Vrn


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
3
3
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
7
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
,
9
0
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
6
,
6
8
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
3
0
,
8
8
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
0
1
,
1
1
2
.
6
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
,
6
5
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
,
9
0
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
4
,
4
3
0
.
9
6

                      

56 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osJ3yBor03dECdjomcgcrP7zaCkPUkC7gkFNdI65Nr872qffOdht7FGuX%2FcTWsPU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acWBf0IUtOEaHPaWK%2BH0MH2vSEocjw04ck%2Fd6j96NRGY%2FEDbteS0SOHVzx5VtfW%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYo%2B8TaVPGeyGUGvnx0WoUZsIDUN42nhHqwKYlUlniwoHAyLxd2Nwco3dLgJPC9e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWb1cao9tzZ5IxMR2ozv1%2FyaqN7vnqTOJoMf43kQDC1fsuNf1wTn8eh%2B5qzzJObZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVGx8CJ1KeNztBcXTcQcGQI7cxvPy7K0BEZWHCLpJgOh4M7%2FvAg2bQ1ZALAJcPYc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0x2p%2BpMqRGIT2kbrqzR5CgIVAX1St1vNQMdvaH6dAlqdp%2B%2FRlTpGGoA0RHVQ4RfE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WGkYaEOqLaq6m6QSXqM7zePiOvCHVU5mSD1xef2qx171B8uosGKEWAKTMoUjNXC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BOq6GDuv09qIVyvw95GAcr%2BfLokcEgl1G0nZO505xaaHMZlCGcitHU5yGy5vsWC


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
7
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
,
9
0
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
6
,
6
8
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             

57 



   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5

X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
2
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
4
5
2
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
5
4
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1

U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
9
2
,
6
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
0
2
,
3
2
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
3
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
5
6
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3

H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
6

W
A
T
E
R
 
F
I
L
T
 
G
R
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6

H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
6
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
4
3
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
2
0
,
7
7
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
7
3
7
,
9
7
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
7
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
2
2
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
0
5
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%
 

     

58 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A55N7WcYFRFYpL%2BZkQCUXfVQt0Tu7MihdMdNf3Lx%2BWFzMNwbQmceOtLK1lo3GVup
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zA8ivhauNNhiGmwwQLSFh%2FvpDak30mwflsiint4hVkcfTH8CKYt%2Bs%2Bo0CQGgMSRx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TanDHUbRiceXKciUClNkvmoYFnhxOZCkdbORPSQICwvuQEwmXzE%2Fk1%2FrxUBzcZYG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQ%2FHmXrjcpUOaN86BnIimJn4dACfRQNFhthLgZfL5oikcwL60%2FVjFun8rI4bfhwB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKmZjyQJE5yZVohL2yCIv2llobs9BBiC6zBtD8i0YHGrmrvg7Mu7FgqSQoEE3YgN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BO5P%2BZKi9USIyhVnaCxbL%2FUl899gxN4sdwl0vfbtP%2BTzATTb7v3biHqGNikRQixg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmBLyQIwSTdCqZUcb5kNimCI%2FLZw6o8BzyLG%2BLdVtQoMrgj0ActuxJvvJRI6aWd%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60dfOaqpz8rkTgY501MFVn3NXjbofD343weBzySE8E4YNsxB3jdBDmhGCZN0Hxv4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3d0l10pw%2Fq0RlELAgr0pE5I4fOsA54siV6eN2cINWhHaEF8reN8Gu7LSIuiN7o2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afs%2FsjOJh5qmRbcb9w%2BjghLJYk0O7kbJqagjiUZDAVVs0jrdhRPdjRrIr95OyEVE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gcee2hqZC9zhU30Io6PMKQzpyCfIWKoNX7ezR99LBtASsCrganECil%2FBw%2BLwC%2BpK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGcUH08pTqdQBu6KA1%2BqrdHMxMpk%2BeEfC5f6AOw8S4YAwfb%2Bn%2BxiKGMVWKZwy8MG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9pD33hQoGyN93SROltFk3eXn5hywu1%2BNj4Eg0504dqEhWnUVLY6yadQy0zHKmPM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otjIr2k%2FGaDnVJrM2J3yNehJBqtIpcw%2FG6ovuP4rwW4bdzJxNogbDdDaJNZHsDeo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4PjwPR4A5btPd4r67tK8qgmxNafPgkSWaca9M0DO6Gpx%2FCEybNmbhx5wkcqIBIQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFk85%2Fa4mj8EstiSXAtr%2FqaJLkkbAX0ToQBDcczoVlOrQqSiR1KLanwCU%2FovQuKl


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
6
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
3
0
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
7
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
7
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
9
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
0
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
1
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
6
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0

W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
5
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1

F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
%
 

     

59 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbVq2j9YqxfoL%2BmOuVZviQBFGySEvhbXNXX7IbDosF1oKfn%2BMnrGklapf8QyYp5u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5FAwn6NKWdeenELuxWqSrXg%2FYQy5oEFujtEEDkdSFTRJMHN1cCZubLiK2dHtKne
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXnm%2B9SaG4%2FMMoFcHla9q%2Fa8D9vwhPjW72nVC6KJArroEfkijhy%2FrGWWHDtmWEXx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIyTbdH9%2FMFdCF34sL0fZW8bMSMk2PGK%2B%2FQUBzjq%2Bqaon8NKC2Vc3LREfI7WSSQ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yImhgIZwW50Pm80jUDwPvL40FWT%2FolVoxkeblOXyVrsoD%2Fj9Mz4blKgbMO0tjf5r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPxjlETmAqDXTQ6ovav5Zvw09nXMPz%2FWV8W8iRD1SV9SnjNVIWm5QAPde0PlgWmF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhdUspTvD%2B9GvT%2F3FXzlrxVnOUGyZJ9NWhMKDAZgk0OwHBRIL9u%2BHsf028gRWLEE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSadwcdrXQ%2FZ6axP6g%2B4jc9eLdu8R%2B23QT7AqxnVZgftIrYPv%2Fp%2BRTJgtoZbOW4m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzxvr6KLaInR5%2FRSAAjpaFQROTPDDsRYZ%2FW6ojB8yQuOjaHdAE%2F%2B9eKttmklAs3F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CP10yz5784sES5SHgTftKmb2QaDDxJcWSUos5h9SjNQpN86JlIaop2kHW8UwvwGW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfBVKvo3nqddXvQORUHsqiGZyDkx2diMmW7SP3L66DDIvI%2FjRKlADWCPjJborwc0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8S17DyUnPsioyiSJRvH%2BW1JNo%2FY6Z2MWX9OOBOXfoR1daN0ev7hJ4WFpDrPZpUzA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PibIAJIvIzBpM9%2Bk7%2Fu73DXzU4L4PSFbE1uR5ZrWuqJzHxNW1yOKNxL5Q4Mr3JIx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNSLyFFxK%2BNOoGu72CHVeMGYcYwyOvehy2oP%2FyUu3DrBunwmtLIFDKkpDDx4ts8d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJ6BZgwn4McCkEn%2F2z0fHjuZTtjNylyFbdj2mURNvgZuACpBf4MnaRkaWqJf%2FLRB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KG2ZLQXeoN8Z2XEhx87Mu9ionRQrcQok4qriOPPKAadGTTGdDznk1OZtRRY9nDPb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Zfd8D%2FbasmvEIIRGW%2BgL3RwdJ9kC%2Bn%2FHZqT%2BDo6BDhLkegmKKTeGjhq9QqSSG15
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3QBNkGenLHRMlaPjVg083iTisV%2FtYYEiASRC1kCMjqZoyC6lRXgN6KBG7s89UyU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2Bk3m0%2Fr9ZxdlATRYRmIMKOYN%2Fmn0PVPZ%2BV2cZpscZUL%2FHBVt1XEqN%2F3XHgO0sxj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VL%2FC9G2Oq1bhA7gciYEUZ73x8an2x65V9Rx4LzTnr5VT3fD5%2BqfURe9hTfhz4wW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1E5qBUJe7PGSRBzNdg%2FfFHCGPmRpH%2FHuSbQJ9ZjGPOFwSVykgBsaZSuqhhaKgtLV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBaUTKmW9eHzfLShSL%2F5jsFoy7ViizggbTTjs2k0DVhba7jyiEIsQ4a76QCjXkah


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5

P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
6
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
3
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2

H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3

S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
7
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1

A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
6
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0

I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
2
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
0
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
,
0
8
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1

L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0

R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
0
9
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
,
8
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

60 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zlta3BQ5aUpBvnvDvA3znfEZK7M6vK%2FMLsqR4IdUDCj%2BLshFBvq6ki4WBOxmopI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaAedZNPl8y3z%2Bq94gB%2F7c7UwEHvz90aVr%2FX4C7IHtoJZtYTHHlRQLH0ideOh5Iu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSBlgpJiM%2F9wIZzurbfAfrFLO%2FAtMYbYLMAeawEvFIYchEDWTOpq%2F7ES4VY2%2Fw0s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5sFJYna7D11KuFUwkPLYSe%2BAOSB8sYlCo9O4sfjqVdK9do6xVD2KVvE72xed%2BYL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2FqgeQaYg4bkxxG%2BEOlU9SJ%2BnQdtc3HAfioR0g7S1dOvmsVdpgaMyvzzJcnqVt3%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GkT5%2FcdwSTa%2BYeGTRAssYcFGdwUdt2S1t5KBH0dmCAErnlOuJc6FoKJyuLGKemQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3saUe%2FX2HS8%2Bm%2Bt9kC%2FrWpALwLh%2Be5DnJQJoc65g%2FDsNQgbUPB7MTt50lrQM%2BxVF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8yNWJjl%2Fi%2BhbdSl9wIGOUmjkaaSGhfoVxoO4%2BG9Y6Q92pwq73mugZZNsA5r5eE1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAmbxsqO%2FStJjlRC0DVkhpRTvwDnf%2Bn7N57tbSlclKL166G3g3JicwpWm1UDUxMK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWOkW0aSnYQFD6BYsE8xUDWda%2F%2BCqbwTV2yU9O7aW3vVfU0MuQT2JghKe%2FbTOOOU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJSYxmp1ytyqjAS21V%2BT3aVelLySIpA3lO54KELjqwBnf%2FH1ZAnoiEl4Dfc3dsb1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80gpvvMhbxhqsWUSAgE6Bfns1%2BddErlTMiF8Oqygv9nLW1yyst6ie6aV8hdSBt67
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tx2kXR97x8z9CHHxh7kz1u9lskvrwLn8lQXT7Uc9D9zTKYCybpu4OZqjx8MAxSck
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysf%2FoZsgS1PpkWOfHTnWl7TXH9W8lfiqC45ZholaQDHaDm%2B08CzFVut0TfXTsuHa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mM0s%2BlOfM90domqQ5slft%2F9VEjPWK1PUrY2M3RCGwxr9MU9jaKG8EL2K0R25OZfU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AO6%2FroxUqDDtOfDc%2BRyA2GW%2Btfjabk8J8cN82s7wrAm3OR%2Fsk8liUYSTYrFjbhul
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxXsUOZE8F4VrkNskHdzwaKVCL5hPV7e%2FnMHKK%2BMahx5rlwhVIsNolNsNz7JhuqU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a22UFwZjbdzAI6o4XbH%2BYSFIeKuIv7h9uwbdmk53Zz%2FfgdpXoSvB110FRiCLC%2Fr7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCXeV1zrkKUrX7cPqIZ%2B%2ByFJSVqp9UpUViJhcVG5wFa6pfARJHm5Devb2adjkeNF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtERz2I8e1yaylz4gHH%2BfowJZsUVFAPO%2BeUdSu9DWLlPSgVqLB1U2m0Mj8pg8tqE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blffLbE1quXPhxU4%2FBE9rEUtSuIyxkEJzJYhJbwi4tgcPM%2BFC2OTfV1XI4E9nyqa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygc4T9AtB1Y5KNSW1FgOzBMKi5Ewc3hybO6fp0v0QM8fSkyGiC8POtCu6X%2BAi1%2Fv


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2

T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
,
0
5
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
0
6
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
,
1
2
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
1
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
4
4
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
7
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
2
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
9
1
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
0
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
1
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
4
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
4
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
1
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

     

61 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2t217o%2Fb3wUhfuK7HnoAozih%2BERTiuGdsd4mlVykLSwoLIg7Li3unv7ArpyORfu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTMfKefkSugHW16B0pcwVpATWmEcc6%2BJbRT2eHgx9QLcljg%2FR9mAHg6H1kDuBffN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tFrjwJA3BE%2Fu4zKaEpB64Gl82F7%2FD877adB4DEqCuenpYFsfebXVqGWDanp16MO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjefRsMJEl%2FgpuQr8wpzEUwFpzFEhSv1rTEsYzHCRUmFO%2BrEQ6sjYXEJQ%2BZFs%2Fvu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nuv%2BX8tB5re1J3C8LRKWji6zOKrmcA7vHggjvfcE05TYJ0wb5rE57C47GyXWLIxp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBUXh%2Ft0jQKLnc%2FFYXsuYVIFTMGd8KDv1IJXbEs0l2iCOf%2B%2FG1SgFC4665O07lmM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rp8S5DLNQa14BTdZ%2FQBPbZ4G1gEPQtUUzme90U%2FU5fCCu3yCJN6g%2FJSZtI9%2FP4JN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zkdCCjHhkkuC0SXNF2NPrSuvb7rLE02dUhJSfHgkuYzkWpZ8F8b8kEqU7rKf6Xr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIC4Or4X7A74iRDVGJyoXj4n1c1Igi3asVejiMOkFEWIHjklXjSFJF9m6mZfWDBC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5ZOrR%2Bgvi7N7JaQYVPUzV2oh6TppqDDnpNQg9DFgOJ7uqRlOWrKvl3GBhecpXZb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVoT96ynl%2Bu4XRx8Ts3i%2BuiVBNUJK7ihzD1ppWpj%2BT0591tF%2FlPIPStnmzDnKtzJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvooqkDrwMIEPri%2FsMXTX43yiooEwQdMfzyoTmI%2BSCgZrJCLVal8WuA4x2DnKv3j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgdpukGQC5iHWozAu6%2FxYzYJt2FUr%2BKu9LXgAM4OUKYbl0bD03zYgDYStgwtNu4e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoJQ6xaXBlS%2F3OPfiKfxeTuGIgyevKH%2Fx4BzskpxmmietF%2FF96gYgxQUHcyVAkvu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFh4GNNUtK637JW665QF1FbVfvoO9LMRzMZxSdI8t%2BjNVjGyB%2Fv9FKeuTku170DK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJzrIuArCZqtf3cq%2F%2BcyjlfIuLahPxz0%2FCE14cF3R6mdEFoGkm1N1IDXjWFLp5LV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMGgnMh44jNnrPeoBd1Tb8FIXqIpfQLABMA%2BjTRAHwGLnD9bbolF%2FKR73fcNfyOQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ercXt49TUNJimGHLgyn6iemgksVd%2F8PaZ9twMGyVfwBmQS8UhDmayoQJ8%2BVoe%2FlH


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
1
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
7
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
9
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
4
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
0
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1

J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2

B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
9
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
8
0
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
6
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
9
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
4
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
3
9
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
1
0
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0

P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
 
C
O
M
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
3
4
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
6
9
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
8
,
1
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
6
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
5
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

     

62 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltFBr3ZO5zkKazeGYykMt9HTc6ObwezV1tbTbuQJOvVxOJpgAxmDakuaQm3%2BeXSZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQeF5hp535TZpI9cEHPGXVjoMKk9tpBaBMPGU3qf%2BfflsQFXiAtOnBbQgzeR46SH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD6PMquDqN0swHP%2BxYR3Xm5%2BZkWPGW5kHBDrVoIpoi1WVcq6YhDCLZLLxqh0KT3Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAEVTVQ5ne1gQDqrn63eO1VQDZbb0D79cvnm8BUPq2nt903nPSluO690%2Buj2buy8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnuFL3g%2BNdPhPhTjWS7iGmBQxIrBissbsf1G%2FeTcB8KV7iyxenAJHdIyLFHcesQq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQk8EhM7oVC2hd5wI%2B07uqIIOROQy%2FJ%2BHdyyHOZ%2FSEt2bc2HHPaOHapIwYW6kkzH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CQu%2FYqeo9i%2B%2FvA2T45i3ImKvzdff97of3yYQAQOioVzf%2Bgf4E47Y6Y8n4R3VpVF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scMwgCfir5yqqJXPUyQ%2BWByf1dlBIJCVtM4Lldkx7sGLbi0b5no%2FQmvPUN6ew8ms
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jW5KMJ7PJUNyQaijMTs63jgQST1YDNN%2B8smpEoKfw3%2BNg94YaAhGwM%2FC6rHbvvpU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2F7Hov3Bhuaj64xnkwT0VEygPnAomV0c8vcLstDt9votXpkcm18RtSWriYjBCo9c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iQFTBrD1y4TW1Sr45lD9LQiII%2BI1KGwhibuv5xhYeX7F824l3CXa3jQMO6%2FLOQ1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9daoezy7p982PbY4DtQacmzgOIt35MXBy2kJ3QNfDGXqzOu7KUnoYc3lZxFTxRq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXyLSEkIPpqe6l2OOEVij8xvtbhlN27FGQVHxXnX%2B3GY5gCUprnTbVdYADw8XMR9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Kjdbckq0Dod%2BgAwmZ6W8sEy4dO%2BV2UIoKcVA5pb2XlfRc%2FcTovy%2FG5G8f2q0nl6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PX4PtLwGEKqOd9U1iyAjp%2B0EgdpNNTy%2F3jqy9BITck1H3MM56PQ2Yt5sFbGQlw4I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eg7OL4K3tRutiuLPSBWv3V63%2BSvdgJwgv0Geq1rs97uEW5lEaLacUpx9GzGt6qU1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IP7k6oI74dAioMh%2FSo5HA01e8XY7%2FBS8pk886E6T65DJc3GwQ4PAS7xUgiAR5bGt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWzTR%2B%2Fg74tU0IfK75bZvaP9qMTPfjLeyNrOumpNgu%2FTSndkjx2HEduGOCvaXB%2Fn


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
5
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
8
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
5
,
6
4
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
8
1
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
2
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
2
0
,
7
7
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
7
3
7
,
9
7
9
.
7
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
,
1
3
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
8
1
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
4
8
,
8
0
1
.
5
6

          

63 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fm7Hc8hCPQK1ot9DF8F9klGMZIg34Lp5oumAEbr9IHiGmV6mRkZwlp9LQRovUsrN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XglqGDuymxUsgvWWcDVXr%2B9ZuJl2nBkIMtFENZccDGD84AZ90spKwnnoMbvVF6kf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MV7Dv7vN3r3FyDlqMftBHxCZbl%2B%2BjOL5pCsQFg89SjvvFvNmNlx7%2F3yn%2BzipSej
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZshqUjO2VqjDRng%2BWnoyCwuwwdyiFkVkMLc3gsPep6zOZcjWQLvsdNRK50g01Xwn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tl0TGnQsx9p8J965WfvGPdCLFgp2EHJIpish6E82LbEiUgUGZDZ87%2Bi9L39FMgKn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xhejgf%2FG04DsI3UakC%2B4evC4JnfrgugL41GwcT1fO%2FBT0jsN31EPnv6E2rODmOKV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2F2xnwBpXM%2FL1lqHNd3OZfs2vpZwnm%2BY9XPgFawJeTT%2FkcqZTwq2H9FbHCdwrQTx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAO2dSoSafDfPU%2F9YQLAoAGQnxrUH3O2qkASK0PfIl7uhXVdrzXDosLPMDEKIzm5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUiuW%2FdJJxwnckT%2FSsuM0VMT5jPMfU1CLxxXGbMpsYO1F1ALOwEQssEagJ4ryBhd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stVnb6veptzigQWI6ju1w00n3EbKNnH%2FhCcwhdh%2BcPV%2BB%2Bp69ng4DHlFmeRp2sRc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9y3rb9%2Bbz81UENiELl1dQa9dCXT5LlJLamh3mR3PJgIXbo009TiXOhqKsnUNNh4W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0R0PgjvCav8YG%2BB%2Bc%2FeULgfrFWyP1Zc4dH9TiOPquK6l7zFsZP%2Ft62Ab7f3m9lcJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwVyeQl5ojjf14iParX8tkKOrKDYBRcgxBLUJrs8HG1VZoJtNSPILKnpRUPMOMF0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYZ83I%2F19afvZe%2BefK%2BeicROR73uBvhlL0DfNHackyUqAxmgHeKSQ%2Fy8wjat4gMV


   

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
5
,
6
4
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
8
1
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
2
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             

64 


	1A Howard Recommendation ltr. 305480.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Pike Recommendation ltr. 061159.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Bennett Recommendation ltr. 040520.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Wentworth Recommendation ltr Act 072840.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 9/21/21

	5A Almond Recommendation ltr. 301760.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	6A Beaulieu Recommendation ltr. 084070.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	Untitled
	Untitled

